

PIETER GROVE



LANGUAGES

- English/Afrikaans/German Fluent
- Spanish/French Conversational



DISCIPLINES

- Artistic Director
- Entertainment Production Design
- Set Design & Costume Design
- Interior Design & Visual Display
- Graphic Design

CONTACT

cell +1 (702) 524-9218
email pietergrovedesign@gmail.com
web <https://www.pietergrovedesigns.com/>
Website contains a complete design portfolio on line with links to downloadable .Pdf documents in each discipline.

ABOUT

A multifaceted designer and artist, South-African born polyglot Pieter Grove comes from an international theater career and studied Fine Arts & Interior Design in France, England & Spain. He became a Las Vegas resident in 1997 and started his own theatrical production company, I-On Production Group Inc., (1998) which catered to the, Event, Expo, Film TV & Casino Entertainment Industries with a focus on Set Design, Costumes, Production Design & Visual Marketing internationally.

In 2008 he joined the world's largest furniture manufacturing company, Ashley Furniture Corporation and spent the past 8 years as Visual Lead & Showroom Designer for Ashley Furniture Homestores in NV, AZ, CA & UT creating new showrooms and training newly recruited designers at corporate level and still freelanced in theater design.

Currently he operates solely as a freelance designer and art director under Pieter Grove Design and is open to entertain other offers.

SOCIAL MEDIA



EDUCATION

- Rhodex International Diploma in Interior Design UK
- ICS Commercial Art Diploma USA

SOFTWARE (PC)

- Microsoft Office / Office 365
- Word / Excel / Power Point / Publisher / Outlook
- Adobe CC
- Photoshop / Illustrator / In Design /
- Adobe Premiere
- Adobe After Effects
- AutoDesk AUTO CAD 2016
- SketchUp Pro 2017

CORE COMPETENCIES

- Artistic Direction Experience in all Disciplines
- Conceptual-, Presentation- & Final Drawings
- Construction- & As-Built Drawings
- Material Boards & Corporate/Client Presentations
- Corporate Identity & Product Development
- On Site & Workshop Construction Supervision
- Contractor-, Crew- & Staff Scheduling
- Installation & Manufacturing Supervision
- Prioritization, Delegation & Production Scheduling
- Interior Design experience:- Contract, Retail & Domestic
- Showroom & Visual Display Design
- Graphic Design for Publication and Web

WORK EXPERIENCE

- Freelance Designer - Pieter Grove Design 1997-2017
- Lead Visual & Interior Design Consultant
Ashley Furniture Homestores - Las Vegas, NV 2008-2016
- Director of Stage Technologies
Post Secondary Education & Curriculum Development
Live Production Institute - Las Vegas, NV 2007-2008
- Owner & CEO
I-On Production Group, Inc. - Las Vegas, NV 1998-2007
- Resident Technical Director & Scenic Designer
Dick Foster Productions - Las Vegas 1997-1998
- Artistic Director & Production Designer
Friedrichstadtpalast, Berlin, Germany 1994-1997
- Ice Skating Adagio /Acrobatic Act
Lido de Paris, "Bravissimo", Paris, France 1988 -1994
- Ice Skating Adagio / Acrobatic Act
Scala Madrid, Barcelona,& Gran Canaria 1986 -1984

Portfolio Links

WEBSITE HOME PAGE & MENU



SET DESIGN & COSTUME DESIGN



GRAPHIC DESIGN



INTERIOR DESIGN



VISUAL DISPLAY & MERCHANDISING



WEBSITE HOME PAGE & MENU LINKS

Link to Home Page, Teaser Gallery and Contact for Pieter Grove Design

- <https://www.pietergrovedesigns.com/>

ENTERTAINMENT DESIGN LINKS

Link to Set Designs / Events / Expositions / Film / TV

- <https://www.pietergrovedesigns.com/set-design-2>

Link to Cruise Lines Industry Designs

- <https://www.pietergrovedesigns.com/cruise-ships-shows>

Link to Costume Designs

- <https://www.pietergrovedesigns.com/costumes>

Links to Designer / Director Showcase

- <https://www.pietergrovedesigns.com/copy-of-home-contact>

Links to Media & Galleries

- <https://www.pietergrovedesigns.com/copy-of-designer-showcase>

GRAPHIC DESIGN LINKS

Link to Graphic Designs for Print & Web

- <https://www.pietergrovedesigns.com/graphic-design-1>

INTERIOR DESIGN & VISUAL DISPLAY LINKS

Link to Interior Design & Visual Display Showrooms

- <https://www.pietergrovedesigns.com/interiors>

BIOGRAPHY / CV / CREDITS LINKS

Link to Biography, CV, Credits

(Downloads in .PDF Formats)

“From Design to Reality” Media (Video)

- <https://www.pietergrovedesigns.com/bio-cv>

Link to List of Credits

- <https://www.pietergrovedesigns.com/cv-credits>

Link to prior On-Stage Career

- <https://www.pietergrovedesigns.com/on-stage-career>

All graphics utilized on the Pieter Grove Design website were created by the artist using Adobe CC software and the Wix website platform. The website is graphic and design heavy and it is suggested as best viewed on a desktop configuration regardless of the website being mobile friendly.